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United States District Court
Northern District of Hlinois

tern Division
United States of America / L E‘ WARRANT FOR ARREST
My , D
" My, 9 2
Thomas Johnson . U-S_ { D {Case Number: 02 CR 1030-12
sy, ﬁfg Q&W’g
To: The United States Marshal rC‘o

U &
And any Authorized Uniled States Officer

YOU ARE IITEREBY COMMANDED (o arrest Thomas Johnson and bring him or her
forthwith to the nearest magistrate judge (o answer a(n)

[Indictment] Information Complaint Order of courl  Violation Notice
Probation Violation Petition

charging him or her with: Illegal Gambling; Conspiracy to Defraud the United States

in violation of Title 18 United Stales Code, Section(s) 1955; 18 U.5.C. 371

: ZE. Glenn Tsgfing Officer Deputy Clerk

: g/ @ / yril 25, 2005; Chicago, Hlinois

ﬁﬁatur_éb Issuing/Officet

Buail fixed al §

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named deflendant at

Date Received Name and l'itle of Arresting Otficer Signature of Arrest Officer

, Melody N WMDY

Date of Arrest 4/25/05 SDHIEN m[ll)d‘f A )/\bﬂﬁéof\
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AQ 442 (Rev. 6/97) Warrant trest

United States District Court
Northern District of [Minois
Eastern Division

United States of America WARRANT FOR ARREST

V.

Thomas Johnson Case Number: 02 CR 1050-12

To:  The United States Marshal
And any Authonized United States Qfficer

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED 1o arrest Thomas Johnson and bring him or her
forthwith to the ncarcst magistrate judge to answer a(n)

|Indictment] Information Complaint  Order of court  Violation Noticé5:  #a
Probalion Violation Petition =
- =)

LT X

charging him or her with:  Illegal Gambling; Conspiracy to Defraud the United St-a%,es vl
3T oo

in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) 1955; 18 U.S.C. 371 ._‘:? i
_l'_-w“ L";‘

v

Issuing Officer Deputy Clerk

7’ J/ { /'—\_\ April 25, 2005; Chicago, Iltinois

S:grfature of issﬂmg OFﬁLer v

Bail fixed at §
L Judicial Officer

RETURN

This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at

(| Date Received Name and Title of Arresting Officer Signature of Arrest Officer

Date of Arrest "-' 2.6

MEADDY W w ALDon
/05 SA0Em. ﬂw@% A LWladcen




